Qriends of (grtley Beach

LLord House Dedication
May 6th, 2017

Welcome Sharon Quilter-Colucci
Introduction Paul Jeffrey
Message from Mayor Kelaher
Featured Guests Edie Segree * Barbara Biedenbach

Historical Timeline of the Ortley Inn
(as established through deeds)

* November 6, 1891—William A. Ostrander bought
Lots 120,121 and 122 (Ortley Inn and surrounding buildings) from
the New Brunswick Land Company.

* January 27, 1897—A. Hortpence Swift inherited the same Lots and Inn.

* November 15, 1916—Clifton E. Lord and John Worth purchased
above properties from McRee Swift for $2,200.

* August 18, 1922—John Worth and his wife sold their interest
in above to Clifton E. Lord.

Friends of Ortley Beach wishes to acknowledge the kind research help
provided by the Ocean County Historical Society and Ocean County Library.

Friends of Ortley Beach is a tax deductible, volunteer organization that will enhance, protect
and sustain the natural beauty and resources of the barrier island community for future generations.
Friends of Ortley Beach seek to develop cultural activities, educational and historical programs,
and local neighborhood events that spur the economic vitality of Ortley Beach, NJ particularly as it
continues to rebuild from Hurricane Sandy.

friendsofortleybeach.org




Ortley Inn circa 1900 Photo — Courtesy of Jamie Boccia

Established originally as the Ortley Inn in the late 1880’s, the Lord House
was subsequently destroyed by fire in 1922. The Lord family
purchased the rights to the business and built a
single-family home. The Township acquired the land in the late
1960’s and constructed a parking lot. The lifeguard station was added later.
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